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Прилагательные в английском языке не изменяются 
по числам и падежам, но, как и  в русском языке 

имеют:
 

положительную (the Positive Degree), 
сравнительную (the Comparative Degree) 
превосходную (the Superlative Degree) степени 
сравнения

E.g.  short- shorter- the shortest
         короткий- короче- самый короткий

expensive- more (less) expensive- the most (the least) expensive
дорогой- дороже- самый дорогой



Не все прилагательные в английском языке 
могут «сравниваться»: такая привилегия 
закреплена только за качественными 
прилагательными – то есть, такими, которые 
обозначают определенные качества 
предмета: красоту, величину, ширину и т.д.



The comparative of one or two-syllable adjectives is formed by adding –er, 
and superlative by adding –est.
E.g. tall  - taller- the tallest 
        small-smaller- the smallest

The comparative and the superlative of some two-syllable adjectives, such 
as clever, stupid, narrow etc. is formed with er/est or with more/the most 
E.g. narrow- narrower-the narrowest/ narrow- more narrow-the most 
narrow

The comparative of adjectives with three and more syllables is formed with 
more (less) and the superlative with the most (the least)
wonderful- more wonderful- the most wonderful
 

Способы сравнения степеней прилагательных в 
английском языке зависят от количества слогов 
в прилагательных!!!



Adjectives ending in –y turn the-y into –i and then 
take er/est

E.g. busy- busier- the busiest

Adjectives ending in –e take –r in the comparative 
and –st in the superlative.

 

 Spelling rules

E.g. narrow-narrower- the narrowest 
       simple-simpler – the simplest
       white- whiter-the whitest



Adjectives ending in a stressed vowel (гласная) 
between two consonants double in the final 
consonant and take er/-est

E.g. big- bigger- the biggest
        hot- hotter- the hottest
        sad-sadder-the saddest
        fat- fatter-the fattest

But: strong- stronger-the strongest



the strongest

strong

stronger than

We use than (чем) to compare two and more adjectives.
Alice is older than her friend Kate. – Элис старше, чем её 
подруга Кейт.

Match these adjectives with the appropriate pictures.



sunny – 
amazing – 
short – 
messy –
dirty – 
hot –  
fat –
clean – 
kind – 
funny – 
popular  
big – 
delicious - 
bright – 
 

Form the comparatives and superlatives of the 
following adjectives



good (хороший) –better (лучше) – the best (самый лучший) 
 little (маленький)  – less (меньше)  – the least (самый маленький)
many  – more –the most ( используется с исчисляемыми существительными)
much – more – the most (используется с неисчисляемыми существительными)
bad – worse – the worst
 old – older – the oldest (по возрасту) 
old – elder – the eldest (по старшинству в семье)
 far – farther –the farthest (далекий - дальше- самый далекий, о расстоянии) 
far – further – the furthest (далекий - далее – дальнейший, о времени)
late – later (позже) – the latest (самый последний)
late – latter (последний из ранее упомянутых) – the last (последний по 
порядку)
near – nearer – the nearest (ближайший, о расстоянии)
near – nearer – the next (следующий – по порядку)

      Irregular Comparatives and Superlatives 
       (Прилагательные, которые образуются не по правилу)



We use less + adjective + than  for two people or 
things. It`s the opposite of more…than
Уменьшение и увеличение качества какого-либо 
прилагательного выражается с  помощью less… 
than  ( меньше, чем) more … than (больше, чем)
E.g. This book is more interesting than that one.-Эта 
книга более интересная, чем та. 
Fox is less dangerous than lion.- Лиса менее 
опасна, чем лев.
 



We use as+ adjective + as to show that two people or things 
are similar in some way. 

При сравнении 2-х предметов или лиц, обладающих 
одинаковыми качествами, часто используется конструкция 
as…as ( такой же…как). Прилагательное ставится между as 
и as. 

E.g. Tom is  as dirty as Paul. -Том такой  же грязный, как 
Пол. 
This sofa is as comfortable as the armchair.- Этот диван такой 
же удобный, как и кресло.



We use not as/ so… as in negative sentences

При сравнении двух предметов или лиц, 
обладающих неодинаковыми качествами, часто 
используется конструкция ( не такой же…как) 
Прилагательное ставится между not as и as.

E.g. This house is   not as high as that one. 



Сompare the following pets. Use comparatives 
and superlatives of these adjectives:

Noisy,  quiet (тихий, спокойный),  expensive, cheap,  
playful, obedient (послушный),  loyal,  easy to look 
after

E.g. The dog is the noisiest of all pets.
        The cat is not as so loyal as the dog.



При передаче зависимости одного качества от 
другого используется конструкция the… the

The more you eat, the more you want.
Чем больше ты ешь, тем больше ты хочешь.
The longer I stay here the better I like it.
Чем дольше я нахожусь здесь, тем больше мне 
нравится. 

 

We use the+ comparative…, the+ comparative to show that 
two things change together or that one thing depends on 
another thing.



 

      Remember these constructions!

much more 
younger 
far more young 
too young 
very young 
so young 
quite young 
rather young 
a little (a bit) 
younger

гораздо (намного) 
младше (моложе)
 слишком молодой 
 
очень молодой
такой молодой 
довольно 
(достаточно) молодой
немного моложе
 

E.g. This girl is much more younger than that one. – Эта девушка 
намного моложе, чем та. 



  Thank you for attention!


